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Malave, Erin

From: Brandi Santille [brandi@voltier.com]

Sent:
To:

Friday, May 28, 2010 3:56 PM
CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address for Voltier Inc - PO7000025499

Document Number PO7000025499
FEI/EIN Number 223954840
Date Filed 02/26/2007
State FL

Status ACTIVE

Last Event AMENDMENT
Event Date Filed 072172009
Event Effective Date NONE

To Whom it may concern:

We have moved our offices to @ new location, please record this change
Qs soon as possible. The previous addresses listed for the company and its
principals were as following:

Company: 4664 Sunrise Blvd Delray Beach FL 33445
All Principals: 4610 Pinetree Drive Delray Beach FL 33445

The NEW addresses for both the Company and the principals are as
follows:

. Company: 160 Congress Park Drive STE 114 Delray Beach FL
33445
Principals: 4664 Sunrise Blvd Delray Beach FL 33445

Please contact me if you have any questions or cannot fulfill our request,

. or you may contact the CEO and President, Nick Santillo at 561-310-37%6.

Best Regards,

Brandi S
brandi@voltier.com
866-892-3640 x 516
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